Katrina Martinez

Subject: Re: Sabino Creek Horse Property.

From: Rick Sack

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 10:00 AM

To: Districtl

Subject: Fwd: Re: Sabino Creek Horse Property.

Ms. Miller,

I was very frustrated by this email as The County ought to be doing everything possible to create a climate for
further growth; both residential and commercial, not scare people away.

This came from a sophisticated buyer seriously considering the purchase of a $1,250,000 home by Sabino
Creek. He has a ranch in Colorado as well as Patagonia and wanted to also be in Tucson.

I wonder how many other people and businesses feel the same way.

Sincerely,

Rick Sack

-------- Original Message --------
Subject:Re: Sabino Creek Horse Property.
Date:Thu, 29 May 2014 06:12:29 -0700

Rick deciding to hold off for now. Not sure of you heard. Pima county is proposing to raise property taxes
14%! Nothing says lets put the breaks on Tucson real estate like a massive tax increase. Going to focus on
my land sale in Denver for now. Would highly recommend getting Tucson association of realtors educated
quickly. I think the public hearing is June 17 or June 7.

JUH@ 14pn0dd PC CLIKCOF BD

On May 28,2014 11:45 AM, "Rick Sack> wrote:

Steve,

Let me know if I can provide any addt'l information or schedule a showing for the soon to be listed home on
Sabino Creek that we have discussed.

Thanks,

Rick

Sent from my iPhone



